HISTORIC DESIGNATION: VERIFIED CERTIFICATE

The Verified Certificate Re: Historic Designation (“Certificate”) is being recorded
pursuant to Section 315.006(h) of the Texas Local Government Code, which
provides that each municipality shall file in the real property records of the
County Clerk's office of each county in which the municipality is located a verified
written instrument setting forth each historic structure or propenrty that is located
in the municipality and county. Additionally, it should be noted that for purposes
of this Section 315.006(h) requirement a “historic structure or property’ as
defined in TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. § 442.001, or a structure or propenrty that is
designated as historic by a political subdivision of the State, the State, or the
federal government. See TEX. LOCAL GOV'T CODE ANN.§ 315.006(a).

Furthermore, it should be noted that pursuant to TEX. LOCAL GOV'T CODE
ANN. § 315.006(i) upon the recording and indexing of this Certificate TEX.
LOCAL GOV'T CODE ANN. § 315.006 (a) ~ (g) become applicable. In that light,
all persons take note that:

1. The historic structure or property described in this Certificate has been given
the following designation: [Registration in the National Register of Historic
Places and/or Recorded Texas Historical Landmark or any of the other
historic designations set forth in TEX. LOCAL GOV'T CODE ANN §
315.006(a)].

***Designated as Historic Landmark on Tyler Historic Landmark Register by
the Tyler Historical Preservation Board on December 7, 2011 (Tyler City
Code Section 10-781).

2. The legal description of the real property on which the aforementioned
designated historic structure or property is located is as follows:

Lot 32, NCB 714 of the Park Heights Circle Subdivision

3. The street address of the real property on which the aforementioned
designated structure or property is located (if available in the municipal files)
is shown to be as follows:

551 Park Heights Circle, Tyler, Texas 75701

4. The aforementioned designated historic structure or property may generally
be described as follows:

Azalea Cottage
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5. The name and address of the owner of record of the real property on which
the aforementioned designated historic structure or property is located and is
shown to be as follows in the Smith County Land Records:

Kathleen M. Alworth, Trustee (Tyler Bank & Trust NA Agent)

Instrument No. 36350, Recorded 11/08/1993

***Per Tyler City Code Section 10-792, no person or entity may construct,
reconstruct, alter, change, restore, remove or demolish any exterior architectural
feature of a building or structure or relocate any building designated on the Tyler
Historic Landmark Register unless a Certificate of Appropriateness has been
issued by the Tyler Historical Preservation Board. See also TEX.LOCAL GOV'T
CODE ANN. § 315.006 relating to liability for adversely affecting historic structure

or property.

THE CITY OF TYLER
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
423 WEST FERGUSON
TYLER, TEXAS 75702
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VERIFICATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS

COUNTY OF SMITH §
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared CASSANDRA
BRAGER and being by me sworn on her oath states:

1. thatshe is the CITY CLERK;

2. that she is over 21 years of age and fully competent to make this
statement;

3. that she is duly authorized to make this verification;

4. that the matters contained in the foregoing Certificate are based
on information collected and maintained by the CITY CLERK in
her files which are kept in the regular course of municipal
business by a municipal employee whose business it is to collect
and maintain such information for the municipality.

CASSANDRA BRAGER
CITY CLERK

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to me before me on this the day
of , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
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LOCAL LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS

Azalea Cottage
Harber-Ashworth House
Page-Patterson House
Spence House
Swann-Bass House
Sol & Jean Katz House
Burke-Heines House

THURSDAY, MAY 10, 2012
4 P.M.
551 Park Heights Circle

L MARTIN HEINES OPENS THE CEREMONY with welcome and recognition of other Council
Members and City Staff,
IL. MARTIN HEINES CONTINUES with review of the National Preservation Month and Local
Landmark program
Background Information:

Today’s Landmark Ceremony is being held in conjunction with National Preservation Month. “Discover
America’s Hidden Gems” is the theme of this year’s celebration sponsored by the National Trust for
Historic Preservation.

The National Trust for Historic Preservation created Preservation Week in 1971 to spotlight preservation
efforts in America. Due to its overwhelming popularity, in 2005 the National Trust for Historic
Preservation extended the celebration to the entire month of May and declared it Preservation Month, to
provide an even longer opportunity to celebrate the diverse and unique heritage of our country’s cities and
states and enable more Americans to become involved in the growing preservation movement.

It is observed by small towns and big cities with events ranging from architectural and historic tours and
award ceremonies, to fundraising events, and educational programs such as our third annual Education
Event, “Preserve Tyler! Presents: Lost in Tyler” this past Friday night to kick-off National Preservation
Month.

Historic Landmark recognition and preservation is in the public interest and serves to promote the welfare
of the community. The purpose of Historic Landmark Program is to preserve historic structures of the
community through a voluntary program of owner participation, and to carry out the City's responsibilities
as a Certified Local Government.

Today we are continuing our National Preservation Month celebration activities with the Local Landmark
designations of seven houses. Next Tuesday, May 15, we continue Preservation Month with the Landmark
Designation Celebration for People’s National Bank Building. The Historical Preservation Board
established Goals and Objectives last year to include 15 Local Landmark Designations. The ceremonies
this month include seven of 11 recently designated landmarks, a huge step to achieving this goal.

And now I would like to introduce Historic Preservation Board Member Ellen Musselman to share
with you the history of three of our homes.
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ELLEN MUSSELMAN reads history of Azalea Cottage:

The American Cottage style home was built by Hobart Plunkett, who is well known as the builder of the
Saleh-Witt House. Wayne J. Smith and wife Elsie Haddan Hayner Smith had the home built in June of
1960. Wayne J. Smith was a pilot and Elsie was owner of Tots to Teens Shops: located on Erwin Street and
also one on 8th Street. When Elsie Haddad Hayner Smith died in July 1984, the home was sold to the Gary
Hodge family, owner of East Texas Alarm Company, then in 1993, Mrs. Cecil D. Alworth purchased the
home and lived there until her death in 2007. Her son, Dr. Charles W. Alworth, and wife, Madeline, have
redecorated the home keeping to the same original structure and style inside and outside. Now dubbed the
“Azalea Cottage" it is located in the Azalea District of Tyler.

The home features a single brick fireplace with three bedrooms, two and half baths, a dining room, a living
room, fireplace-sitting room, a large kitchen with pantry, laundry room, and attached double garage. The
front of the home features two sets of custom built large double wide floor to ceiling picture windows with
shutters. The front exterior includes brick and painted wood with overhang style porch. All the brick inside
and out is in its original condition.

The single-story, L-shaped home is of the American Cottage Style with a long over hung porch along the
back of the home with an outside door leading onto the porch from the master bedroom suite, an outside
door located in the fireplace sitting room, and a further outside door in the laundry room. The brick veneer
single level home has gabled end roof lines, along with a centralized main entrance consisting of a front
gabled partial width porch and flanked by double wide ceiling to floor windows, including side shutters and
gives a cozy and inviting appearance. The center front of the home contains original wooden double doors
paneled with the use of 17th century-style sash glazing pattern (original leaded glass inserts). The original
side metal lamps over two feet long give lighting to the brick stepped front entrance. Decorative features at
the front are painted crown and casing around the front doors.

MARTIN HEINES asks representatives for the Azalea Cottage nomination to the podium to receive the
landmark plaque.

ELLEN MUSSELMAN reads history of Harber-Ashworth House:

The original home was built in 1935 as a duplex with a dwelling on each floor, each with exterior access.
The garage apartment included a bedroom, bathroom, full kitchen, breakfast area and living area. Cecil and
Mary Virginia Harber were the first owners and lived on the first floor while renting out the upper level
space to the J. A. Finlayson family. Betty Brown, a teacher, lived in the garage apartment according to the
Tyler City Directory.

In 1983, the house was purchased and redesigned to a single-family home adding bathrooms, closets, utility
space and a modern kitchen. In 2008, Jerry and Victoria Ashworth added a family room with a fireplace to
the back of the home. Original windows were relocated to be included in the new room so the home
maintained its architectural integrity. The original garage building was converted from the dirt floor with
manual carriage doors to a garage with concrete flooring and a storage space.

The Tudor Revival home features asymmetrical massing of steeply pitched roofs. There is a tall end-wall
chimney, which opens to the downstairs living room. The arched entry is trimmed with ornamental brick
with a keystone accent. The single entry door is round headed with a small multi-pane glass panel.

MARTIN HEINES asks representatives for the Harber-Ashworth House nomination to the podium to
receive the landmark plaque.

ELLEN MUSSELMAN reads history of the Page-Patterson House:
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The Tudor Revival cottage-style home was built in 1931 by Dr. Roy L. Page, an eye, ear, nose and throat
physician who had his office in the Citizens National Bank Building on the downtown Tyler Square. He
and his wife, Carrie, lived in it only a short time, for Dr. Page's address in the 1933 City Directory was on
South College. For the next 39 years, the house was home to the Superintendents of the Tyler District
Methodist Churches and their families. The first of the superintendents appears to have been The Reverend
Allen Tooke who was listed as the occupant of the house in The City Directory of 1933.

Typical of the style on Mockingbird Lane, the one-story cottage is built of brick with a steeply pitched roof
and three gables across the front. The leaded stained glass in the double parlor windows and front door are
original to the structure. Arched doorways are featured throughout the house, beginning with the arched
front door, the French doors within the home, and those connecting the double parlor, porch, dining room
and kitchen. In 2003, the master bath was added onto the back of the house.

After Mike and Penny Patterson purchased the house in 2007, the back interior of the home underwent a
major renovation. Although the kitchen was completely redesigned, leaded stained-glass doors from an
original built-in buffet were saved and reused in a new cabinet. Closets were added to the master bedroom,
a third bedroom was converted to a study, and the laundry room was reworked to add an office. The
Patterson’s made an effort to return period lighting and hardware to the home during the renovation.
Kitchen backsplash tiles were handmade by an artist to resemble Batchelder tile used in the 1930s.

MARTIN HEINES asks representatives for the Page-Patterson House nomination to the podium to receive
the landmark plaque. MARTIN HEINES introduces HEATHER NICK, City Planner, to read histories
of the next two homes.

HEATHER NICK reads history of the Spence House:

The Shirley Simons designed house was built in 1936 by Mr. and Mrs. Zack Brooks. The home was bought
in 1945 by Louise A. Grelling. Eleven years later Mr. Grelling's daughter and her husband, Mary-John and
Ralph Spence, took occupancy. Several additions and conversions have taken place over the years to
accommodate a growing family. Today, 418 W. Eighth is the home of Mr. and Mrs. Hal Bertram.

Tastefully decorated with family antiques and personal collections, the house retains its original ambiance.
An unusual light feature in the living room was fashioned by Mrs. Spence from a wooden starburst grill.
Arched doorways lead to the living room and study. The walls of the powder room are covered by a unique
"book binder" paper. The garden-sun room looks out to the garden area. Leaded glass windows sparkle in
the formal dining room which gives a view of a recently discovered brick wall adorned with rosettes and a
fountain.

The heartbeat of the house is the family-game room, which was converted by the Spence family from a
three car garage. The family-game room has a built-in entertainment center, commercial water fountain,
built in bar-b-que grill (complete with warming compartment) and an antique fashioned pool table. The
downstairs rooms have been renovated; most recently the kitchen has been remodeled. This stately
Normandy style home continues to serve the tradition of family warmth and Southern hospitality.

MARTIN HEINES asks representatives for the Spence House nomination to the podium to receive the
landmark plaque.
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HEATHER NICK reads history of the Swann-Bass House:

E. W. and Ruth Swann received the plans for their house on April 1, 1931 from the architect Bryan and
Sharp of Dallas, to be built on the north side of Bergfeld Park. The house was completed later that year at a
cost of $15,000, according to Thomas Swann, their son. Only the Simons house on the south side of the
park was completed at that time. Thomas said he pastured his horse in the side yard. Mr. Swann owned
Swann Furniture Company and was a land developer.

Ruth Swann was founding member of the Tyler Garden Club and early meetings were held in this house.
Mrs. Swann was the founder of the Junior League of Tyler and these meetings were also held in the house.
During the 1930's the Rose Festival Queen's tea was held in the side yard. Ruth Swann lived in the house
until her death May 4, 1985. The house was bought from the Swann heirs, Thomas and Franklin, in
October, 1986, by Judge Bill and Patsy Bass.

The house was restored in its original condition with no alterations of the structure. The house has stained
glass windows in the library and dining room. All downstairs doors, trim, and library paneling is red gum
wood. The bathrooms include the original tiles and light fixtures. A unique ceiling fan/light fixture in the
library made by the Potter Iron Works of Dallas. Sheetrock was used on all the walls, which was unusual at
that time. Original Pella roller screens are on the stained glass windows. Deco iron work is on the corners
of the porches.

MARTIN HEINES asks representatives for the Swann-Bass House nomination to the podium to receive
the landmark plaque. MARTIN HEINES introduces MIKE PATTERSON, Historical Preservation
Board Chairman, to read histories of the next two homes.

MIKE PATTERSON reads history of the Sol & Jean Katz House:

The home was designed and built by architect Shirley Simons, Sr. in 1927 for a cost of $9,600. It was built
for Mr. and Mrs. Sol Katz who owned Jean's Tot to Teen Shop on the north side of the downtown square.
Some outstanding Mediterranean features of the home include the plaster walls, curving arches, wrought-
iron trim and brass sconces. The library has gumwood paneling, and the floors are hardwood and slate. The
palladium style steel-casement windows were among the first in the area. The stained-glass windows and
the Italian tile fireplace mantels reflect the Arts and Crafts movement. In 1940, the house was sold to J.
Paul and Addie Bracken Price for $12,600. They enclosed an open porch, currently used as an office, and
they added another bedroom and bath on the second level.

The Prices lived there for 32 years and then sold the property to their son-in-law and daughter, James and
Sally Sue Price Fisher. Joe and Sandy Shepard, who lived in the house for over 25 years, made further
improvements, converting the butler's pantry into a wet bar, modernizing the kitchen, and updating the
landscaping. Alan and Paige Thomas owned the home from 2003-2009 when the landscape design was
recognized during the 50th Annual Azalea Trail (2009) as "Best Landscaped Yard: Dobbs Trail."

In August of 2009, Jim Stetson and Diane Krause-Stetson purchased the house when they moved to Tyler
from Chicago. The Stetsons engaged Clyde Beaty of CB Builder to assist them with a major renovation. As
improvements were made, the Stetsons remained true to the original design and materials. The kitchen, the
bathrooms, the bedrooms and the family rooms were remodeled, and the electrical, plumbing and heating
utilities were updated. In addition, the Stetsons replaced the concrete driveway and added some "Tyler-
style” brick; added custom-made copper hip and ridge chimney caps; and installed gas lanterns to the
entrance of the home. Enhancing and maintaining the gardens and yard are an ongoing joy. The Stetsons
are committed to retaining the integrity of the distinctive and quirky architectural details and to preserving
the character of the house.
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MARTIN HEINES asks representatives for the Sol & Jean Katz House nomination to the podium to
receive the landmark plaque.

MIKE PATTERSON reads history of the Burke-Heines House:

In 1935 John Burke, who was the President of the American Laundry Co., and his wife Nettie built this
home. At what was considered to be the outskirts of town, this Tudor Revival style two-story home with a
garage apartment was constructed. At this time, South Broadway literally ended at Rose Hill Cemetery.
Members of the Burke family lived in this house for seventy years. Elena Burke, who died in 2006, was the
last member of the Burke family to live in the home. There she resided until 2005 when the home was
purchased by Michelle and Martin Heines. Many features of the home, including a basement and a garage
apartment, are as they were when it was built in the 1930s. The exterior light fixture at the front door is
original to the home.

Thick plaster walls are found throughout the house and display original works of art collected by the
Heines family. The main features in the living room are the grand handcrafted ceiling, the elegant mantel
and fireplace, and the plaster crown molding, which are all original to the home. Off the living room is a
former sunroom, which may have been a sleeping porch at one time. It has been enclosed by the Heines to
be used as a home theater for the children. Recessed lighting in the ceiling has been added in most of the
rooms to create a more contemporary ambience; in addition, a powder room has been added beneath the
stairwell. Found throughout the home are the original and beautiful hardwood floors.

From a space that was once used as a den and breakfast room, the Heines have created a new kitchen; the
former kitchen has become a laundry room. The original tile still exists in two of the bathrooms. However,
the master bath upstairs has been completely updated. The third floor has been enclosed as a playroom, The
brick wall along Fifth Street and the iron fence, designed by Michelle, complement the original ironwork at
the rear of the structure. The large trees and the azalea beds, planted by the Burke family, are so fitting to
the house that the Heines have kept these perfect accents to the home.

MIKE PATTERSON asks representatives for the Burke-Heines House nomination to the podium to
receive the landmark plaque.

XVIIL. MIKE PATTERSON congratulates representatives and asks members of Council present to comment.

XVIIL. COUNCILMEMBER RESPONSE, MARTIN HEINES, and Dr. Charles Alworth thanks everyone for

coming and welcomes them to stay for a brief reception.
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Historical Landmark Designation Form

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE
I. NAME_Dv and Mve, Chavies . Aluwprth  DATEBUILT:_ 23 June [960
HISTORIC NAME
COMMON NAME < "Az 3 hovin

Il. ADDRESS OR LOCATION___5.5 | fivk Heights Civele , ~Tyler
NUMBER & STREET

COUNTY:_Smi+h STATE:_Texa s ZIP: 75701
X ___ORIGINAL SITE HAS BEEN MOVED

HI. CLASSIFICATION
District Ownership Public Private __ X
Site Acquisition Involved
Building
Structure Status: Occupied X Unoccupied
Object Work in progress

IV. LAND USE

(Past Home o-F: = .
Original Use of Property_/Yr andM:f. ayne I Smith: #rs GaryHodae: ecil D Alwo rth dece
LX)

Please check appropriate use:
X___Single Family Residential Commercial Use Mixed Use
Multi-Family Residential Institutional Use Industrial Use

Present Use of Property (Quest home of Dw dnd Mye. Chades UD. Alco ovh
Please check appropriate use:

Single Family Residential Commercial Use Mixed Use
Muiti-Family Residential Institutional Use Industrial URECE|VED
V.  BUILDING CHARACTERISTICS NOV 14 700
Date Built__23 June 190 PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Type of Original Construction:__X __Wood Frame Masonry Concrete Steel
Other
Construction Material Walls: Frame Masonry Rock x Brick
Concrete Structural tile
Other

Interior Wall Covering: Sheet r°°k.?)ar'n-l". M}mLL?qpe"}-!"a'fe- bathg originaltile

Legal Review 10/13/2011 4
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Historical Landmark Designation Form

Foundation: None Sedimentary Rock Pier & beam
X___Concrete slab Other
Roof Material: Wood shingle X__Composition asphalt shingle Tile or Slate
Metal Built up composition asphalt Other
Number of Stories: X  One Two Three Other
Porches: North East X South West None
Description of Porches: Ov‘fg thal. decovahive featuves gt Comber Pront of He home s
a \ wheo 0 X =
J . s h O e ‘!
over Lo | ; \ e +
entvrance, Decprative ea: at the £ are Pn-’r&uﬁ avown gnd

Chimney(s): Casrng avovnd e e

Number of chimneys __1_ Exterior__4 Interior

Type of Construction_BricK, woed mantel (intecior) 0tginal vond +ion

Windows:

Steel Jalousie Flat Arched Louvered
Bay Parallel Ribbon___ X Wood Single hung
X__Double hung Sash Stationary X _Gilazing

Structural Condition: (indicate excellent, good, fair, poor)

Walls__excellent Roof _expe|lent Foundation_gy ¢ellewt
Condition of Building or Structure:

Well maintained Poorly maintained

Deteriorating Dilapidated

Indicate any special items of interest and exterior architectural ornamentation:
Front American Qg;ﬂ]gg Style - Siagle Level heme

Original Paint Color: Exterior, Interior_pPdainted wood work

Provide detailed description of Alterations, Additions, Remodeling, Replacements:
3007——- Intecion [Extecy or re Dainfed M_gmﬁ'_uéf-em i"or,xs or

dds o v e ” g Ly 4 o L

!.!%b-_{igﬂ Eﬁi e Orlrﬁl'na\'}; Eg;fgk_ “‘ghg.er ah -F‘n—ovx’f" O-F {ﬂnmp A

(attach additional sheet if necessary) Must be typed using font Times New Roman, size 12, double-
spaced.
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Historical Landmark Designation Form

Vi. STYLE OF BUILDING/STRUCTURE
Please check appropriate style(s):
Chicago

Classic Revival (Breaux Arts)
Tudor Revival (iate 1800’s)

Georgian
Federal (Adamesque)
Greek Revival (1820-1860)

Gothic Revival (1820-1860) Art Deco (1920°s)

Queen Anne (1875-1900) International

Richardsonian Romanesque (1850-1900) )
Bungalow/Arts & Craft ¥__American Cottage (1920-1930s) (1960's)
Norman French California/Ranch

Mediterranean Revival Other.

Periodic Subdivision:
American 1880-1910
American 1910-1950
American Neo-expressionism 1950 to date

Indicate names of any known Architects, Contractors, Builders or Engineers that took part in the
design and/or construction of the building.
o o P ho boi R I Sy’
! ELsi e (14 D)

VII. HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE
Provide detaiied narrative of historical significance:

See attasched

(attach additional sheets if necessary) Must be typed using font Times New Roman, size 12, double-
spaced.
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Historical Landmark Designation Form

OTHER DESIGNATIONS: (Indicate date received or in the process of obtaining)

National Register of Historic Places
National Historic Landmark
Listed in Historic American Buildings Survey
Historic American Engineering Record
Texas Historic Landmark
Smith County Historic Landmark
Other

EVALUATION OF SIGNIFICANCE:
Clty Aza,[.eq Df@‘[‘rl‘c‘—.

Historic National Regional State County
Architectural: Architect Builder Motif, Period Craftmanship
Cultural: Ethnic Person Location Relationship to site

Attach copies of documents of historical and bibliegraphical resources and references used.

Nominator’s Information

Name of person making nomination: v gnd Mvs Chavlec W. A Lioprth
Address: 551 Pak Hefﬂl\-}s Civdle. ard SD5 (omberland R4, Tylee
City: Tylew

State: leyas Zip: _7570]
Daytime telephone: 903 330~ 19 and g03-330-1695 (%3-53[-— 7‘?@5‘:@3‘;@9&@&9)

Email: Tadeline@ ALweocth .com e Calytiorth@ ALworth.cong

Please submit application to:

Mail to: OR Hand Deliver to:
City of Tyler City of Tyler
Planning and Zoning Planning and Zoning
Department Department
Attention: Landmark Attention: Landmark
Designation Nomination Designation Nomination
P.O. Box 2039 Tyler Development Center
Tyler, Texas 75710 423 W. Ferguson

Tyler, Texas

a2 o e e o afe b o o ol oo ol ok oo o ok ofe o afe ke ot o o ol e o oo ol e e ol o ok ol ol e o ook ok e e ol ol e ol ok o o o o kR Rk ek R kb

Case Number:; LN\ l 9" I \’ OO"‘( Date Received: [\ T}ﬁ-/”

Historical Preservation Board Date: l?\ ! il / | l Received By:

Approved: Denied:
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551 Park Heights Circle

The Dr. and Mrs. Charles W. Alworth home is of the American Cottage style located at
551 Park Heights Circle. The home was built by Hobart Plunkett. Who is well known as the
builder of the Saleh-Witt House.

Wayne J. Smith and wife Elsie Haddan Hayner Smith had the home built in June of 1960.
Wayne J. Smith was a pilot and Elsie was owner of Tots to Teens Shops: located on Erwin Street
and also one on 8" Street.

When Elsie Haddad Hayner Smith died in July 1984, then the home was sold to the Gary
Hodge family, owner of East Texas Alarm Company, then in 1993, Mrs. Cecil D. Alworth
purchased the home and lived there until her death in 2007. Her son, Dr. Charles W. Alworth,
and wife, Madeline, have redecorated the home keeping to the same original structure and style
inside and outside. Now dubbed the “Azalea Cottage” it is located in the Azalea District of Tyler.

The single story home features a single brick fireplace with three bedrooms, two and half
baths, a dinning room, a living room, fireplace-sitting room, a large kitchen with pantry, laundry

room, and attached double garage.






The front of the home features two sets of custom built large double wide floor to ceiling
picture windows with shutters. Brick and painted wood also featured on the front of the home
with over hang style porch. All the brick inside and out is in original condition. The L-shaped
home is of the American Cottage Style with a long over hung porch along the back of the home
with an outside door leading onto the porch from the master bedroom suite, an outside door
located in the fireplace sitting room, and a further outside door in the laundry room.

The historic property significance is the home is located in the Azalea District, built by a
known builder, a good example of the American Cottage Style and has remained in excellent
condition for over 50 years.

The brick veneer single level American Cottage style home with gabled end roof line
along with a centralized main entrance consisting of a front gabled partial width porch and flanked
by double wide ceiling to floor windows including side shutters gives a cozy and inviting
appearance. Original decorative features at center front of the home is a original wooden double
door paneled with the use of 17" century-style sash glazing pattern (original leaded glass inserts).
Original side metal lamps over two feet long give lighting to the brick stepped front entrance.

Decorative features at the front are painted crown and casing around the front doors.

Dr. and Mrs. Charles W. Alworth
505 Cumberland Road

Tyler, Texas 75703-9325
903.581.7963 X266

November 14, 2011






551 Park Heights Circle
The Azalea Cottage

The Dr. and Mrs. Charles W. Alworth home is of the American Cottage style located at
551 Park Heights Circle. The home was built by Hobart Plunkett. Who is well known as the
builder of the Saleh-Witt House.

Wayne J. Smith and wife, Elsie Haddan Hayner Smith, had the home built in June of
1960. Wayne J. Smith was a pilot and Elsie was owner of Tots to Teens Shops: located on Erwin
Street and on Eighth Street.

When Elsie Haddad Hayner Smith died in July 1984, the home was sold to the Gary
Hodge family, a co-owner of the East Texas Alarm Company. In 1993, Kathleen M. Alworth, the
widow of Cecil D. Alworth, purchased the home and lived there until her death in 2007. Her son,
Dr. Charles W. Alworth, and wife, Madeline, have redecorated the home keeping to the same
original structure and style inside and outside. Now dubbed the “Azalea Cottage,” it is located in
the Azalea District of Tyler at 551 Park Heights Circle.

The single story home features a single brick fireplace with three bedrooms, two and half
baths, a dinning room, a living room, fireplace-sitting room, a large kitchen with pantry, laundry

room, and attached double garage.






The front of the home features two sets of custom built large double wide floor to ceiling
picture windows with outside shutters. Brick and painted wood is also featured on the front of the
home with an over hang style porch. Ali the brick inside and out is in its original condition. The
L-shaped home is of the American Cottage Style with a long over hung porch along the back of
the home with an outside door leading onto the porch from the master bedroom suite, an outside
door located in the fireplace sitting room, and a further outside door in the laundry room.

The historic property significance is that the home is located in the Azalea District, is built
by a known Tyler builder, is a good example of the American Cottage Style, and has remained in
excellent condition for over 50 years.

The brick veneer single level American Cottage style home has a gabled end roof line
along with a centralized main entrance consisting of a front gabled partial width porch and flanked
by double wide ceiling to floor windows including side shutters which gives a cozy and inviting
appearance. The original decorative features at center front of the home is an original wooden
double door paneled with the use of 17™ century-style sash glazing pattern (original leaded glass
inserts). Original side metal lamps over two feet long give lighting to the brick stepped front

entrance. Decorative features at the front are painted crown and casing around the front doors.

Dr. and Mrs. Charles W, Alworth
505 Cumberland Road

Tyler, Texas 75703-9325
903.581.7963 X266

November 14, 2011
D:\MyFiles\Alworth American Cottage Style HOME November 2011.wpd
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“If It's Borden's It's Got To Be Good” ce
Milk ﬂ/ e
Zjb/ (1743 Cream

B05 W. FRONY CALL LY 2-7351

CLOTHING—RETAIL--Contd

Style Lark (women's) 101 E Tth )
¥Tot-To-Teen Shop (children’s} 102 W Erwin

Town & Country Fashions (women's) 312aW Rusk

Tyler Sales Store (men’s) 111b N Spring av

Young Texan Shop {childrens) 512 E Front

CLOTHING-USED

Bargain Box The 302 E Ferguson

Bargain Store The 1101 N Border av
Conaway Used Clothing 201 N Beckham av
Hub's Swap Shop 204 N Spring av

Jones Fannie UsedClothing 223 E Erwin
Lamb Used Clothing 827 W Elm

Stop & Shop Used Clothes 205 N Beckham av
Used Clothes Shop 508 E Reeves

*CLOTHING-WOMEN’'§—RETAIL

KLINE'S INC, 108b W Ferguson, Tel LYric 2-1631
STYL1E SLARK, 101 E Tth, Bergfeld Shopping Center, Tel LYric
2-1230

CLOTHING MANUFACTURERS

Murray Manufacturing Co 709 N Bois D'Arc av
SLEDGE MANUFACTURING CO, 402 N Broadway, Tel LYric 4-6681

CLOTHING MANUFACTURERS—WOMEN'S
Davis R L Mfg Co 206 W Bow

CLUBS

City Club (recreaction) 103 S College av
Civitan Club {social) 301 N Broadway
Dale Carnegie Club (social} 301 N Broadway

Duplicate Bridge Club (social} 100 E Elm

East Texas Landman’s Club (social) 301 N Broadway
East Texas Managers Club (social} 301 N Broadway
Exchange Club (civic) 301 N Broadway

Kiwanis Club {(civic) 301 N Broadway

Lions Club (civic) 301 N Broadway

0il Scouts Club (social) 301 N Broadway

Optimist Club (civic) 301 N Broadway

Rotary Club (civic) 301 N Broadway

Sale Executives Club {social) 301 N Broadway
Soroptimist Club (civic) 100 E Elm

Toastmasters Club (social) 301 N Broadway

Tyler Petroleum Club (social) 801 Bryan Petroleum bldg
Tyler Pilot Club 301 N Broadway

Tyler Recreation Club (recreation) 1194 E Erwin

—.

213 K, Glenwood

*COLLEGES
TEXAS COLLEGE, 2404
CONCRETE-
Tyler Ready Mix Concret
CONCRETE I
Cement Products Co 1600
CONFECTION
East Texas Candy Co 314

CONFECTION
Berry's Place 918 W Bar:
Jerry's Confection Cottag
Rose City Candy Co 607 E
Vanke Arth 104 Laurence

CONFECTION]
Simon Wholesale Co 803 L

CONSTABLES
Danie] Coleman 2d fl1 Smit}
CONSULTANT!
Dunn Richd G 430 Southgat
*CONTRACTO}

MILLINGTON CALVIN, 124
2-8185 (See Left Side Li
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CONTRACTORS
Andrews James G 1506 Cus

ANDREWS PERCY CONSTH
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CAN COMPANY, New York
POULTRY, INC., Tyler, Texos

D NURSERIES, INC., Tyler, Texas
SEIN COMPANY, Chicage
PANY, Tyler
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Containing an Alphabetical Directory of Business Concerns and Private
Citizens, a Directory of Householders, Ocecuponts of Office
Buildings and Other Business Places,
Complete Street ond Avenue Guide, a Numeri-
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tion of a Miscellaneous Character;
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